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Questions and answers 
Supply of Mobile Portal Monitors and Vehicles for  

Border Control of Nuclear and Other Radioactive  

1. Publication reference 

EuropeAid/124150/D/SUP/HR 

     2. Procedure 

Open 

3. Programme 

Phare 2005 

4. Financing 

Croatia 2005 Phare National Programme  

 

5. Contracting authority 

      Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Croatia, Central Finance and Contracting Unit 

 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Date: 10 September 2007 
 
1. What is the measurement task? In what 
incidence shall the mobile monitors be used? 

Date: 12 September 2007 
 
Measurement task is detection of nuclear and 
other radioactive materials in cross border 
transport. Equipment will be used to control border 
crossings not covered by stationary equipment on 
randomise basis or acquired intelligence. 
According to the technical specification in the 
tender documentation the equipment should be 
operational 360 days per year. 

2. What is the object to measure? Persons? 
Vehicles? Both? Others? 

Both. 

3. How often is the Site changed? Decision will be made by the user. 

4. How will the monitors be installed? Fixed on 
the van? On earth? 

Mobile Portal Monitor System will be fixed on the 
van. 

5. What measures are present at Sites to help 
installation (e.g. man power, forklift or similar)? 

Two persons at the Site must be enough to 
manually install and operate the equipment. 
Remark: Installation is not a part of this tender. 

6. Will the driver or the drivers have a duty 
before/while/after measuring? 

There will be no appointed driver in the vehicle with 
monitoring equipment. Vehicle will be driven by 
custom officers who will use the equipment. 

7. Will the van be parked for measurement or is 
it thinkable that measuring is done while driving? 

Measuring while vehicle is parked must be 
possible. 

8. Will the vans stay at the mobile Sites during 
measuring or are they just transportation units? 

Please consult answer to the question No.4 

9. Are measurement results to be saved or is 
only yes/no radiation result requested? 

For LOT 1 - Mobile Portal Monitor System & LOT 3 
- PRD Pagers only yes/no result is a must.  
For LOT 2 - Hand Held Equipment, equipment 
must be able to store at least 20 spectras. 
Please consult ANNEX II - technical specifications 
of the tender dossier 
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10. What shell happen in case of radiation 
alarm? 

Procedure of notification to relevant bodies will be 
initiated in case of alarm. 

11. Is the 250kg weight restriction including or 
excluding the battery? 

250kg is restriction including the battery. 
 

 


